O Dhkt መዛ Dht Do rws oal

GWY-618 15412011
The Three Kittens and Chicken Little
Cherokee-English Dictionary



GWY DAPBA

Michael Joyner

| • Paperbook |
|--|
| - LULU: |
| https://www.lulu.com/shop/search.ep?keyWords=9781329934412 |
| - Amazon: |
| |
| • E-Book |
| - Amazon: |
| - Smashwords: |
| Sinashwords. |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |

O DAKT WU DAL DO MWS OOJ GWY-AAS JSTTOVJ

The Three Kittens and Chicken Little Cherokee-English Dictionary

Michael W S Joyner

Companion Vocabulary and Grammatical Forms

O DHKT WU DHL DO INWS O'DJ / GWY-6/18 JSYTOVJ

The Three Kittens and Chicken Little / Cherokee-English Dictionary

Copyright 2016, Michael Joyner

ISBN: 978-1-329-93441-2

This work is licensed under the Creative Commons Attribution-Share Alike 3.0 United States License.

\$Revision: 1.13 **\$**

\$Date: 2016/02/28 00:32:58 \$ UTC

Contents

| Vocabulary | 3 |
|------------|----------|
| D | . 3 |
| R | . 10 |
| Т | . 10 |
| ல் | . 10 |
| O° | . 11 |
| i | . 14 |
| 0 | . 14 |
| § | . 15 |
| ŀ | . 17 |
| A | . 18 |
| J | . 18 |
| Е | . 19 |
| Н | . 19 |
| h | . 19 |
| Z | . 20 |
| | |
| Ο | . 20 |
| Ħ | . 20 |
| д | . 20 |
| Ь | . 20 |
| R | . 20 |
| ι | . 21 |
| § | . 21 |
| W | . 21 |
| § | . 21 |
| S | . 22 |
| Ĺ | . 22 |
| | |
| hr | . 22 |
| | |
| д | . 22 |
| G | |
| 00 | |

| Grammatical Forms 2 | 25 |
|---|----|
| Able to, Can | 25 |
| Able to if, Can if | 25 |
| Going somewhere to (Andative) (Departing) | 26 |
| If it should (in the future) | 27 |
| Needs to, Must do | 28 |
| Not able to, Cannot | 29 |
| On, In, Into | 29 |
| Place Of, Location | 30 |
| Repeatedly (Repetitive) (Frequentative) | 30 |
| Should, Would | 30 |
| To For | 31 |
| Creative Commons 3 | 35 |

Vocabulary

```
D
```

```
DT [a<sup>3</sup>?i] (vi) "He is walking."
          &T [ga<sup>3</sup>2i]
          DTRT [a^3 \Rightarrow i^2 \text{sv}^{23} \Rightarrow i]
          DTIT [a^3 2i^2 so^3 2i]
Dohods [a<sup>2</sup>ka<sup>2</sup>hyo<sup>3</sup>sga] (vi) "It is drying out."
          иобоЗ [ji²ka²hyo³sga]
          O'06RT [u<sup>2</sup>ka<sup>2</sup>hyo<sup>3</sup>sv<sup>23</sup>2i]
          D\mathbf{\partial}h\mathbf{\partial}AT [\mathbf{a}^2\mathbf{k}\mathbf{a}^2\mathbf{h}\mathbf{y}\mathbf{o}^3\mathbf{s}\mathbf{g}\mathbf{o}^3\mathbf{z}\mathbf{i}]
          A06.3 [hi^2ka^2hyo^3hi]
          O'OhAAJ [u<sup>2</sup>ka<sup>2</sup>hyo<sup>3</sup>hisdi]
Doh.Jol [a²ka²hyoh³di²ha] (vt) "He is drying it out."
          Ir∂hJ [ji²ka²hyoh³di²ha]
          O'06WO'T [u^2ka^2hyoh^3tanv^{23}2i]
          Doh.JoAT [a^2ka^2hyoh^3di^2sgo^32i]
          ADAL [hi²ka²hyoh³da]
          O'06VJ [u<sup>2</sup>ka<sup>2</sup>hyoh<sup>3</sup>doh<sup>2</sup>di]
DSPol [a<sup>1</sup>ga<sup>3</sup>li<sup>2</sup>ha] (vi) "It (the sun or moon) is shining."
          O'SFRT [u<sup>1</sup>ga<sup>3</sup>li<sup>2</sup>sv<sup>23</sup>2i]
          D$PoJAT [a^1ga^3li^2sgo^32i]
          G.SP. [wa¹ga³li²hi]
          O'SP-0-01 [u^2ga^2li^{23}hi^3sdi]
```

```
DFGG [a<sup>2</sup>ge<sup>2</sup>hyu<sup>4</sup>ja] (n) "Girl."
           DhfGG [a<sup>2</sup>ni<sup>2</sup>ge<sup>2</sup>hyu<sup>4</sup>ja]
DУЬ [a<sup>2</sup>gi<sup>23</sup>si] (n) "Female."
           Dhyb [a^2ni^2gi^{23}si]
DY\mathbf{W}RoJ\mathbf{J}T [a^2ki^2hlo^3sv^1sdi^42i] (n) "Steps."
           JY4R<sub>0</sub>JT [di<sup>2</sup>ki<sup>2</sup>hlo<sup>3</sup>sv<sup>1</sup>sdi<sup>4</sup>2i]
DAG.J [a¹gowh²ti³ha] (vt) "He sees him."
           IrAG.J.•, IrAG.J.• [ji<sup>2</sup>gowh<sup>1</sup>ti<sup>3</sup>ha, ji<sup>2</sup>gowh<sup>1</sup>ti<sup>2</sup>ha]
           \mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{A}\mathbf{v}\mathbf{T} [u<sup>1</sup>go<sup>2</sup>hv<sup>23</sup>2i]
           DAG.JoAT [a^1gowh^2ti^{23}sgo^32i]
           AGW, AGW [hi<sup>2</sup>go<sup>1</sup>wah<sup>2</sup>ta, hi<sup>2</sup>go<sup>2</sup>hwah<sup>2</sup>ta]
           \mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{AG}^{2}\mathbf{J} [\mathbf{u}^{2}\mathbf{gowh}^{2}\mathbf{tvh}^{3}\mathbf{di}]
DAGO? 14 [a¹gowh²tvh²di³ha] (vt) "He is showing it to him.; He is causing him to see it."
           IrAC.0°.J•• [ji²gowh¹tvh²di³ha]
           O'AGJO'WO'T [u<sup>1</sup>gowh<sup>2</sup>tvh<sup>2</sup>ta<sup>2</sup>nv<sup>3</sup>2i]
           DAGO JoAT [a<sup>1</sup>gowh<sup>2</sup>tvh<sup>2</sup>di<sup>23</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2i]
           AAGOL [hi<sup>2</sup>gowh<sup>1</sup>tvh<sup>2</sup>da]
           O'AGO'VJ [u<sup>2</sup>gowh<sup>2</sup>tvh<sup>2</sup>doh<sup>3</sup>di]
DEoJV'D [a¹gv²sgwo³2a] (vi) "He is washing his face"
           §E<sub>0</sub>DV'D [ga^2gv^1sgwo^32a]
           \mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{E}_{0}\mathbf{V}^{2}\mathbf{i}\mathbf{T} [\mathbf{u}^{1}\mathbf{g}\mathbf{v}^{2}\mathbf{s}\mathbf{g}\mathbf{w}\mathbf{o}^{3}\mathbf{v}\mathbf{v}^{23}\mathbf{v}\mathbf{i}]
           DEoJ4'oJAT [a^1gv^2sgwo^3sgo^3zi]
           ФЕодУ°С [ha²gv²sgwo²³ja]
           O'EodV'od I [u<sup>2</sup>gv<sup>2</sup>sgwo<sup>1</sup>sdi]
D•h, Dh [a³ha²ni, a³hni] (part) "Here."
D&o3s [a<sup>1</sup>hv<sup>3</sup>sga] (vt) "He is setting it down."
           hio 3s [ii^2 v^3 sga]
           O'O'T [u<sup>1</sup>hnv<sup>23</sup>?i]
           D\phiOAT [a<sup>1</sup>hv<sup>2</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2i]
           \mathbf{Ab}\mathbf{S} [hi<sup>2</sup>hv<sup>1</sup>ga]
```

 \mathbf{OJ} [u²hdi]

Do [a²le] (part) "And." **Do'h** → [a¹le²ni³ha] (vi) "He is starting.; He is beginning." **\$6'hD** [ga²le²ni³2a] **O'dO' \(\O'\) T** $[u^1 le^2 nv^2 hv^{23} 2i]$ **Do'hodAT** [$a^1 le^2 ni^{23} sgo^3 2i$] **♣DO** [ha²le²³na] $\mathbf{O} \circ \mathbf{O} \cdot \mathbf{J} \quad [\mathbf{u}^2 \operatorname{lenh}^2 \operatorname{di}]$ **DFPP\$** [a¹li²he²³li³²ga] (vi) "He is happy.; He is thankful." **SPRPS** [ga²li²2e²³li³²ga] **O'PPGT** $[u^1li^2he^{23}li^{32}iv^{23}2i]$ **DPPFAT** $[a^{1}l^{2}ihe^{23}li^{32}go^{3}2i]$ •**PPPy** [ha²li²he²li¹gi] $\mathbf{O}^{\mathbf{PPOJJ}}$ [u²li²he²li³sdi] **Drodsro** [al¹sde²li³ha] (vi) "He is helping." **SPOSP** [ga²li¹sde²li³ha] $\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{F}_{0}\mathbf{F}_{1}\mathbf{F}_{1}\mathbf{F}_{1}\mathbf{F}_{1}\mathbf{F}_{2}\mathbf{F}_{1}\mathbf{F}_{1}\mathbf{F}_{2}\mathbf{F}_{1}\mathbf{F}_{2}\mathbf{F}_{2}\mathbf{F}_{1}\mathbf{F}_{2}\mathbf{F}_{2}\mathbf{F}_{1}\mathbf{F}_{2}\mathbf{F}$ **Df** \circ **OSf** \circ **OAT** [al¹sde²li²³sgo³2i] **№P•∂\$W** [hal²sde²³la] **O'PoJSAJ** [ul²sdehl²di] **DPWOD** [ahl¹ta²wo³?a] (vt) "He is combing his hair." **SPWOD** $[ga^2li^1ta^2wo^32a]$ **O'FWOiT** [$uhl^{1}ta^{2}wo^{3}2v^{23}2i$] **DPW@oAT** [ahl¹ta²wo³sgo³2i] •**FW©G** [hahl²ta²wo²³ja] $\mathbf{O}^{\mathbf{f}}\mathbf{W}\mathbf{\mathcal{O}}\mathbf{\mathcal{A}}$ [uhl²ta²wo¹sdi] **DPJD** [a¹li²ti³2a] (vi) "He is running away.; He is escaping." **\$FJD** [ga²li¹ti³2a] **ОРЛКТ** [u¹li²ti³sv²³әi] **DPJoJAT** [a¹li²ti³sgo³2i] \bullet P \mathbf{I} [ha²li²ti]

OPJoJ [u²li²ti¹sdi]

DPC → [a¹li²dli³ha] (vi) "It is boiling."

O'PP&T $[u^1li^2dlv^2hv^{23}2i]$ **DfCoOAT** $[a^1li^2dli^{23}sgo^32i]$ **GPL** [wa¹li²dla] OPCJ [u²lihl²di] **DPCJ** [a¹li²dli³di²ha] (vt) "He is boiling it." **SFCJ** [ga²li²dli³di²ha] **O'PPLO'T** $[u^1li^2dlv^2da^2nv^{23}2i]$ **DPCoJJoAT** $[a^1li^2dli^{23}sdi^2sgo^32i]$ **4**PCL [a¹li²hlda] **O'FCVJ** $[u^2lihl^2do^2di]$ **DዮβዮG** [a²li²ye¹su²lo] (n) "A glove." **JPβVG** [di²li²ye¹su²lo] **DOPA & 3** [a¹na²li³go²hy³sga] (vi) "They are getting together." **ல்செக்கூரி** [o¹ja²li³go²hy³sga] $\mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{A}\mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{T}$ [u¹na²li³go²hnv²³2i] **DOPA** \bigcirc **OAT** [a¹na²li³go²hv²sgo³2i] **TGPA&S** $[i^1ja^2li^1go^2hv^1ga]$ **O'OPAJ** [u²na²li¹kdi] **D**Λ • [a¹hne²ha] (vt) "He is giving it to him." **Ir** ∫ [ji¹ne²ha] **O** Λ **AT** [u¹hne²³lv³2i] **D** \int **IF** [a¹hne²³ho³2i] \mathbf{Aib} [hi²2v²si] **O** \iint [u²hneh³di] **DACJo** [a³nehl²di³ha] (vt) "He is attempting it." **\$**ΛCJ• [ga³nehl²di³ha] **Ο** Λ **CWO** Λ [u³nehl²ta³nv³2i]

D\(\int\)C\(\overline{\text{Jo}}\)AT [a^3\text{nehl}^2\text{di}^{23}\text{sgo}^3\text{2i}] **♣\(\overline{\Omega}\)** [ha¹nehl²da] **O'\intCVJ** [u¹nehl²³doh²di]

Do∂Sol [a¹sga³²ha] (vi) "He is afraid."

```
Iro∂Sol [ji¹sga³²ha]
                                  OʻodsaT [u¹sga³lv²³əi]
                                  DoðsFT [a^1 sga^3 ho^3 ri]
                                  And Sw [hi2sga23ya]
                                  \mathbf{O} 
DoJAP [a^2sko<sup>4</sup>li] (n) "His head."
                                 JhoJAf [di<sup>2</sup>ni<sup>2</sup>sgo<sup>4</sup>li]
DoθAfβD [a¹sgo²li²³ye³₂a] (vt) "He is rubbing it."
                                  ΙτώθολΓβD, δολΛΓβD [ji²ya¹sgo²li²³ye³a, ga¹sgo²li²³ye³a]
                                  OʻoʻdAf\betaiT [u<sup>1</sup>sgo<sup>2</sup>li<sup>23</sup>ye<sup>3</sup>2v<sup>23</sup>2i]
                                  DoJAPGoJAT [a^1sgo^2li^{23}ve^{32}sgo^3zi]
                                  AcodArco, GodArco [hi²ya¹sgo²li²³ya, ha²sgo²li²³ya]
                                  O'oJAF\betaJ [u<sup>2</sup>sgo<sup>2</sup>li<sup>23</sup>ye<sup>32</sup>di]
 Dodsfor [a<sup>1</sup>sde<sup>2</sup>li<sup>3</sup>ha] (vt) "He is helping him."
                                  Irodsfor [ji<sup>1</sup>sde<sup>2</sup>li<sup>3</sup>ha]
                                  \mathbf{O} \circ \mathbf{J} \mathbf{S} \mathbf{I} \mathbf{d} \cdot \mathbf{T} [u<sup>1</sup>sde<sup>2</sup>lv<sup>2</sup>hv<sup>23</sup>2i]
                                  DoðsfoðAT [a^1sde^2li^{23}sgo^32i]
                                  A₀∂$W [hi¹sde²³la]
                                  \mathbf{O} \circ \mathbf{S} \mathbf{A} \mathbf{J} [\mathbf{u}^2 \mathbf{s} \mathbf{d} \mathbf{e} \mathbf{h} \mathbf{l}^2 \mathbf{d} \mathbf{i}]
DL [a2<sup>4</sup>da] (n) "A young animal (born in litter or hatched only)."
                                  Dhl [a<sup>2</sup>ni<sup>4</sup>da]
D.J. [a<sup>1</sup>di<sup>2</sup>ha] (vt) "He is saying it."
                                  $JD [ga^2di^3a]
                                  \mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{T} [u<sup>1</sup>dv<sup>2</sup>hnv<sup>23</sup>2i]
                                  D.J.odAT [a^1 di^{23} sgo^3 ri]
                                 ♣L [ha²da]
                                  \mathbf{O}^2\mathbf{J}\mathbf{J} [u<sup>2</sup>tdi]
 DJh [a<sup>1</sup>ti<sup>3</sup>hni] (vt) "He is leading him."
                                  Ir \omega I [ii<sup>2</sup>ya<sup>1</sup>ti<sup>3</sup>hni]
```

AAAIS [hi²ya¹ti²hnu¹ga]

ΟΊΟ RT [u¹tị²hnv³sv²³2i] **ΟΊΛΑΤ** [a¹tị²hne³go³2i]

```
O'AO oJ [u²tị²hnv¹sdi]
D(°YD [a<sup>1</sup>tv<sup>2</sup>gi<sup>3</sup>2a] (vt) "He hears it."
                                      IT\partialOYD, SOYD [ii^2ya^1tv^2gi^32a, ga^1tv^2gi^32a]
                                      O'f'sO'T [u^1tv^2ga^{32}nv^{23}2i]
                                      \mathbf{D} \mathbf{O}^{2} \mathbf{Y} \mathbf{O} \mathbf{A} \mathbf{T} [\mathbf{a}^{1} \mathbf{t} \mathbf{v}^{2} \mathbf{g} \mathbf{i}^{3} \mathbf{s} \mathbf{g} \mathbf{o}^{3} \mathbf{g} \mathbf{i}]
                                      Acores, of C'es [hi²ya¹tv²gv¹ga, ha²tv²gv¹ga]
                                      O'O'A.J [u^2tv^{23}go^{32}di]
D0°\Lambda•• [a<sup>1</sup>dv<sup>3</sup>ne<sup>2</sup>ha] (vt) "He's doing it."
                                      SO \int \mathbf{G} \mathbf{G} dv^2 ne^2 ha
                                      \mathbf{O}^{\mathbf{r}}\mathbf{\Lambda}\mathbf{A}\mathbf{T} [u<sup>1</sup>dv<sup>3</sup>ne<sup>2</sup>lv<sup>23</sup>2i]
                                      D\mathbf{f}'\mathbf{f}I\mathbf{f} [a<sup>1</sup>dv<sup>3</sup>ne<sup>2</sup>ho<sup>3</sup>2i]
                                      ♣ਿ°$ [ha²dv¹ga]
                                      O\mathcal{O}\mathcal{A}J [u^2dvnh^1di]
DLL-008 [a<sup>1</sup>lhla<sup>2</sup>hy<sup>3</sup>sga] (vt) "He is placing it on something."
                                      IrC&o3 [ji¹hla²hy³sga]
                                      O'LO'T [u¹hla²hnv²³?i]
                                      DC$\text{$\partial} \text{AT} [a^1 \text{hla}^2 \text{hv}^3 \text{sgo}^3 \text{?i}]
                                      AC&S [hi²hla²hv¹ga]
                                      O<sup>9</sup>J [u<sup>2</sup>hloh<sup>2</sup>di]
DCOJo [a<sup>1</sup>hla<sup>2</sup>wi<sup>2</sup>di<sup>3</sup>ha] (vi) "It is flying away."
                                      $&OJ⋅ [ga²dla²wi²di³ha]
                                      \mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{O}
                                      DLOJoAT [a^1hla^2wi^2di^{23}sgo^32i]
                                      ♣£6L [ha²hla²wi²³da]
                                      O'COJJ [u<sup>2</sup>hla<sup>2</sup>wi<sup>2</sup>tdi]
DC [a<sup>1</sup>tli] (vi) "He is running."
                                      $JC [ga<sup>2</sup>di<sup>1</sup>tli]
                                      DCIT [a<sup>1</sup>tli<sup>3</sup>so<sup>3</sup>2i]
```

D\$\doldsymbol{\sqrt{5}}\$\doldsymbol{\text{b}}\$ [a\doldsymbol{1}\doldsymbol{d}\doldsymbol{2}\doldsymbol{hyi}\doldsymbol{3}\hat{ha}] (vi) "He is crying."

\$₩₺ [ga²dlo¹yi³ha]

O²HAT [u¹dlo²hyi³lv²³2i]

D4**b**1 [a^1 dlo 2 hyi3ho 3 2i]

ՎԿ√১Տ [hạ²dloyh²ga]

O'450J [u²dloy²sdi]

DdG [a²chu⁴ja] (n) "A boy."

DhdG [a²ni²chu⁴ja]

DC $(a^2 \text{chv}^2 \text{ya}]$ (n) "Male."

DhC [a²ni²chv²ya]

DG. Job [a¹hwah²tị³ha] (vt) "He is finding it."

IrG.J → [ji¹wah²ti³ha]

 $\mathbf{O}^{2}\mathbf{G}^{2}\mathbf{G}^{2}\mathbf{G}^{2}\mathbf{G}^{1}$ [u¹hwah²tv²hv²³2i]

DG.J.oAT [a¹hwah²ti²³sgo³2i]

AGW, **AGW** [hi¹wah²ta, hi²hwah²ta]

 $\mathbf{O}^2\mathbf{J}$ [u²hwah²tvh²di]

D $\partial \mathcal{C}$ \$ [a¹hya²le³ga] (vt) "He is hunting (going and looking) for it."

Irodofs [ji²yạ²le³ga]

 \mathbf{O} \mathbf{ART} [\mathbf{u}^1 \mathbf{hya}^2 \mathbf{lv}^3 \mathbf{sv}^3 \mathbf{ri}]

D ∂ **d'AT** [$a^1hya^2le^3go^3zi$]

AcoMS [hi²ya²lu³ga]

Oranga [u¹hya²lv³sdi]

D��**FV** • [a¹hyạ²li²³do³²ha] (vt) "He is looking for it all around."

IT Ω **PV** Ω [ii²ya²li²³do³²ha]

Oမဲး**PVAT** $[u^1hya^2li^{23}do^{32}lv^{23}2i]$

D ∂ **FVFT** [$a^1hya^2li^{23}do^{32}ho^32i$]

Acopt [hi²ya²li²³da]

Owrlod [ulhya2i2da2sdi]

D Θ **WO** Θ **T** [a^1 hya h^2 t a^{23} n a^{23} l v^4 2i] "A shelf."

 $\mathbf{L} \otimes \mathbf{W} \mathbf{\Theta} \mathbf{A} \mathbf{T} [da^1 hyah^2 ta^{23} na^{23} lv^4 2i]$

D&P, D&C [a²ye⁴hli, a²ye⁴hli] (n) "Center.; Middle."

D6 • [a¹hyo³ha] (vt) "He is looking for it."

Ir6 • [ji²yọ³ha]

O'491 [u¹hyạ²lv²³2i]

D6FT [a¹hyo²ho³2i]

A68 [hiyh¹ga]

O'aloJ [uy²sdi]

R

```
R$ [e<sup>3</sup>ga] (vi) "He is going."
         FS [ge^3ga]
         O'WO'RT [u^1we^2nv^3sv^{23}2i]
         RAT [e<sup>3</sup>go<sup>3</sup>2i]
         PO [he<sup>1</sup>na]
         \mathbf{O} \mathbf{W} \mathbf{O} \mathbf{O} \mathbf{J}  [\mathbf{u}^2 \mathbf{w} \mathbf{e}^2 \mathbf{n} \mathbf{v}^1 \mathbf{s} \mathbf{d} \mathbf{i}]
RWJ [e²la²di] (part) "Down.; On foot."
RPD [e^1li^3a] (vt) "He thinks so."
         FfD [ge^2li^32a]
         OWFRT [u^1we^2li^{32}sv^{23}2i]
         RfoJAT [e^1li^{32}sgo^32i]
         \mathbf{PW} [he<sup>23</sup>la]
         OWFoJJ [u^2we^2li^1sdi]
R P (e²li⁴gwu] (part) "Enough.; It's possible."
RV• [e<sup>2</sup>do<sup>3</sup>ha] (vi) "He's around.; He's here.; He's about."
         FVD [ge^{23}do^{32}a]
         OWVAT [u^1we^{23}do^{32}lv^{23}2i]
         RVFT [e^1do^3ho^32i]
         PL [he<sup>23</sup>da]
         OWLoJJ [u²we²da¹sdi]
T
TOFT [i<sup>23</sup>na<sup>3</sup>ge<sup>4</sup>2i] (n) "Woods.; Forest.; Wilderness."
ക
தூ [o<sup>4</sup>sda] (adj) "Good. ;Well."
бb [o<sup>2</sup>si<sup>3</sup>] (part) "Fairly well."
வி [o²si²³gwu] (part) "All right.; Just fine.; Just swell."
\deltaL [o<sup>2</sup>hla] (n) "Soap."
```

```
O
```

```
Oʻ@fiL [u²ka²hyo⁴da] (adj) "Dry."
         O'hoahl, Johl [u^2ni^2ka^2hyo^4da, iu^2ka^2hyo^4da]
OYW [u²ki²la] (vi) "He is upon it.; He is on a horse."
         DTYW [a^1gwa^2ki^2la]
         O'YAO'T [u^2ki^2lv^2nv^{23}2i]
         OYGT [u^2ki^2lo^32i]
         GY4iY [tsa^2ki^2lv^2 > v^2gi]
         O'YAJ [u^2ki^2lv^2di]
O'EOGA [u<sup>2</sup>gv<sup>2</sup>wi<sup>2</sup>yu<sup>2</sup>hi] (n) "Chief.; King."
         O'hEQG' \mathbf{Q} [\mathbf{u}^2ni^2gv^2wi^2yu^2hi]
O • [u<sup>23</sup>ha] (vt) "He has it (something solid)."
         Dy → [a¹gi²ha]
         O&T [u<sup>1</sup>hv<sup>23</sup>2i]
        OFT [u^1ho^3zi]
         GPoJJ [ja^2he^3sdi]
O'Pooll 1 of [ul¹sda³2hne²ha] (vi) "It is happening to him."
         DTFoOL [a¹gwal²sda³²hne²ha]
         \mathbf{OPolLART} [ul<sup>1</sup>sda<sup>32</sup>hne<sup>2</sup>lv<sup>23</sup>2i]
         O'PoOL/IFT [ul<sup>1</sup>sda<sup>32</sup>hne<sup>2</sup>ho<sup>3</sup>2i]
         GPoUL [jal<sup>2</sup>sda<sup>1</sup>si]
         O'f-oU.J.J. [ul<sup>2</sup>sda<sup>1</sup>hneh<sup>3</sup>di]
O'FoOLO'T [ul<sup>1</sup>sda<sup>32</sup>hnv<sup>23</sup>2i] (vi) "Something happened."
         DOP•OLO•T [a^2nal^1sda^{32}hnv^{23}2i]
O'FbO'Jo [ul<sup>2</sup>sinh<sup>2</sup>di<sup>2</sup>ha] (vt) "To cause it be protected."
         DIFbO'Jo [a¹gwal²sinh²di²ha]
         O'PhO'WO'T [ul^2sinh^2ta^2nv^{23}2i]
         O'FbO'JoJAT [ul<sup>2</sup>sinh<sup>2</sup>di<sup>2</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2i]
         GPbO·L [jal<sup>2</sup>sinh<sup>2</sup>da]
         О°РЬО·VJ [ul<sup>2</sup>sinh<sup>2</sup>do<sup>2</sup>di]
```

```
Irav'J, Dyav'J [ji^2lv^{23}gwo^{32}di, a^1gi^2lv^{23}kwdi]
           \mathbf{O}^{3}\mathbf{V}^{2}\mathbf{O}^{3}\mathbf{T} [u<sup>1</sup>lv<sup>23</sup>kwdv<sup>3</sup>2i]
           \mathbf{O}^{3}\mathbf{V}^{2}\mathbf{V}\mathbf{T} [u<sup>1</sup>lv<sup>23</sup>kwdo<sup>3</sup>2i]
           AAV'L, AAV'L [hi²lv²gwo¹da, hi²lv²³kwda]
           \mathbf{O}^2\mathbf{A}^2\mathbf{V}\mathbf{J} [\mathbf{u}^2\mathbf{l}\mathbf{v}^{23}\mathbf{k}\mathbf{w}\mathbf{doh}^2\mathbf{di}]
O'OD [u<sup>1</sup>na<sup>3</sup>2a] (vt) "He has it (something flexible)."
           DYOD [a^1gi^2na^3a]
           O'OiT [u^1na^3v^{23}ai]
           Ο Θ Δ T [u^1 na^3 o^3 2i]
           GOR\partialJ [ja<sup>2</sup>na<sup>3</sup>e<sup>3</sup>sdi]
OPPT [u<sup>2</sup>na<sup>2</sup>li<sup>4</sup>2i] (n) "His friend.; They are friends."
           JPT [iu<sup>2</sup>li<sup>4</sup>2i] "His friends."
           JOPT [ju<sup>2</sup>na<sup>2</sup>li<sup>4</sup>2i] "Their friends."
O'tr [u<sup>1</sup>hna<sup>4</sup>] (part) "There."
O'\iint [u<sup>2</sup>ne<sup>4</sup>ga] (adj) "White."
           Ohas, Jas [u^2ni^2ne^4ga, ju^2ne^4ga]
\mathbf{O}^2\mathbf{Z}\mathbf{o}^2 [u<sup>2</sup>no<sup>2</sup>le] (n) "Wind.; Air."
O'O'W [unh<sup>1</sup>ta] (vt) "He knows it."
           DTO W [a<sup>1</sup>gwanh<sup>2</sup>ta]
           \mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{T} [unh^{1}tv^{23}2i]
           \mathbf{OOVT} [unh<sup>1</sup>to<sup>3</sup>2i]
           CO Tool [janh<sup>2</sup>te<sup>3</sup>sdi]
Oʻoʻls\mathbf{AT} [u<sup>1</sup>sda<sup>32</sup>ga<sup>2</sup>lv<sup>4</sup>2i] (n) "A cave."
           Solution [du^1sda^{32}ga^2lv^42i]
O'00 [u<sup>2</sup>sdi<sup>4</sup>] (adj) "Little."
           \mathbf{d\ThetaoJ}, \mathbf{doJ} [jun<sup>2</sup>sdi, ju<sup>2</sup>sdi]
O'LO $4L [u<sup>2</sup>da<sup>2</sup>nv<sup>2</sup>ga<sup>2</sup>lv<sup>4</sup>da] (adj) "Clean."
           JOLO SAL, JLO SAL [ju²na²da²nv²ga²lv⁴da, ju²da²nv²ga²lv⁴da]
```

OAVA [u¹lv²³kwdi] (vi) "He likes it."

```
O'GD [u<sup>1</sup>ja<sup>3</sup>a] (vi) "He is inside it."
          DIGD [a^1gwa^2ja^32a]
          O'GiT [u^1 i a^3 2 v^{23} 2 i]
          \mathbf{O}^{\mathbf{C}} \mathbf{O}^{\mathbf{T}} [u<sup>1</sup>ja<sup>3</sup>2ο<sup>3</sup>2i]
          GGRoJJ [ja^2ja^3re^3sdi]
O'V [u<sup>2</sup> je<sup>2</sup> li] (part) "His.; Her."
O'h [u^2ji] (n) "His mother."
OOPJ [u<sup>2</sup>wohl<sup>4</sup>di] (adj) "Funny.; Silly."
          OZPJ, JOPJ [u<sup>2</sup>nohl<sup>4</sup>di, ju<sup>2</sup>wohl<sup>4</sup>di]
OOL [u<sup>1</sup>wo<sup>23</sup>hla] (vi) "He's sitting.; He's at home."
          D4°\mathbf{L} [a<sup>1</sup>gwo<sup>23</sup>hla]
          O'OPT [u^1wo^{23}hlv^3zi]
          \mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{T} [u<sup>1</sup>wo<sup>23</sup>hlo<sup>3</sup>2i]
          KLoJJ [jo<sup>23</sup>hle<sup>32</sup>sdi]
ОВЛОВ [u<sup>1</sup>ye<sup>2</sup>tsga] (vi) "He's laughing."
          DyβJωθ [a¹gi²ye²tsga]
          ОЗЛКТ [u<sup>1</sup>ye<sup>2</sup>tsv<sup>23</sup>2i]
          Ο'β J. (u<sup>1</sup>ye<sup>2</sup>tsgo<sup>3</sup>2i]
          C\betaJ\theta [ja<sup>2</sup>ye<sup>23</sup>tsa]
          О\betaД\deltaД [u<sup>2</sup>ye<sup>2</sup>tsdi]
ОЗЛ4 [u<sup>1</sup>ye<sup>2</sup>tse<sup>2</sup>ha] (vi) "He's laughing at him."
          DY\betaJ4•• [a^1gi^2ye^2tse^2ha]
          O\betaJ44T [u^{1}ye^{2}tse^{2}lv^{23}2i]
          ΟβJ4FT [u^1ye^2tse^2ho^32i]
          С\betaЛЬ [ja^2ye^1tsi]
          O'BJ4J [u^2ye^2tseh^3di]
O'hT [u<sup>2</sup>yo<sup>4</sup>2i] (adj) "Bad."
          O'hhT, dhT [u^2ni^2yo^42i, ju^2yo^42i]
O'hΓ4• [u¹yo²hu²³se³ha] (vt) "He is losing it."
```

```
DУ6Γ4• [a¹gi²yo²hu²³se³a]
         Ο'6Γ43Τ [u¹yo²hu²³se³lv²³ại]
         Ο̂βΓ4FT [u¹yo²hu²³se³ho³ại]
         Chfb [ja^2yo^2hu^{23}si]
         O'fi I' [u^2yo^2hu^{23}seh^3di]
O<sup>6</sup>h b • [u<sup>1</sup>yo<sup>3</sup>si<sup>2</sup>ha] (vi) "He is hungry."
         DУhb • [a¹gi²yo³si²ha]
         OʻfiboET [u^1yo^3si^2sgv^{23}2i]
         O'fiboOAT [u^1vo^3si^2sgo^32i]
         С6ЬU [ja<sup>2</sup>yo<sup>1</sup>si<sup>23</sup>sa]
         O6b1. J [u<sup>2</sup>yo<sup>1</sup>si<sup>23</sup>soh<sup>3</sup>di]
i
iഐ, എം [v¹sgwu³, sgwu³] (part) "Also."
0
②ЛUT [ka²ne¹sa³2i] (n) "A box."
         JOJUT [di<sup>2</sup>ka<sup>2</sup>ne<sup>1</sup>sa<sup>3</sup>i]
②Z? √ [ka²no²he³ha] (vt) "He's telling it."
         IrZ? √ [ji¹no²he³ha]
         O'ZPPT [u^1hno^2he^{23}hlv^32i]
         \partialZP\partialAT [ka<sup>2</sup>no<sup>2</sup>he<sup>23</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2i]
         AZ&W [hi<sup>2</sup>hno<sup>2</sup>hv<sup>23</sup>la]
         \mathbf{O}^2\mathbf{Z}\mathbf{A} [u<sup>2</sup>hno<sup>2</sup>heh<sup>2</sup>di]
②Z?L ⋅ [ka²hno²he²³hle²ha] (vt) "He's telling him."
         IrZPL  [ji¹hno²he²³hle²ha]
         O'ZPLAT [u<sup>1</sup>hno<sup>2</sup>he<sup>23</sup>hle<sup>2</sup>lv<sup>23</sup>2i]
         QZPLFT [ka<sup>2</sup>hno<sup>2</sup>he<sup>23</sup>hle<sup>2</sup>ho<sup>3</sup>2i]
         ЭZ?Ь [hi²hno²he¹si]
         O'ZPLJ [u<sup>2</sup>hno<sup>2</sup>he<sup>23</sup>hleh<sup>3</sup>di]
QZPLo'$ [ka²hno²he²³hle²le³ga] (vt) "He's departing to go tell him."
         IrZPLoS [ji¹hno²he²³hle²le³ga]
```

```
O'ZPLART [u^1hno^2he^{23}hle^2lv^3sv^32i]
                                             OZPLoAT [ka²hno²he²³hle²le³go³pi]
                                             AZPLM$ [hi<sup>2</sup>hno<sup>2</sup>he<sup>1</sup>hle<sup>2</sup>lu<sup>3</sup>ga]
                                             OZPLAOJ [u²hno²he²³hle³lv³sdi]
 2001 [ka<sup>2</sup>wo<sup>23</sup>nu] (n) "A duck. Ducks."
8
$6$ [ga2<sup>3</sup>le<sup>1</sup>ga] (vt) "He is climbing it."
                                             Ird [ji2<sup>3</sup>le<sup>1</sup>ga]
                                           OART [u^{1}lv^{32}sv^{23}2i]
                                           $dAT [gap³le¹go³pi]
                                             AMS [hi2<sup>2</sup>lu<sup>1</sup>ga]
                                             \mathbf{O}^2\mathbf{I} [\mathbf{u}^2\mathbf{l}\mathbf{v}^1\mathbf{s}\mathbf{d}\mathbf{i}]
SPJol [gahl<sup>2</sup>di<sup>3</sup>ha] (vt) "He is putting it into something."
                                             lrGJ • [ji²lo¹di³ha]
                                             \mathbf{O}^{\mathbf{f}}\mathbf{W}\mathbf{O}^{\mathbf{T}} [uhl^{1}ta^{2}nv^{3}2i]
                                             SPJoJAT [gahl<sup>2</sup>di<sup>23</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2i]
                                             APL [hihl<sup>2</sup>da]
                                             OPVJ [uhl<sup>2</sup>doh<sup>3</sup>di]
 $AWJ [ga²lv³la²di] (part) "High.; Upwards."
 $96T [ga^2lv^2lo^42i] (n) "Sky."
 $9.03 [ga<sup>2</sup>lv<sup>3</sup>sga] (vt) "He's putting it (something flexible) into something."
                                             \mathbf{Hr}\mathbf{4o}\mathbf{3}\mathbf{5} [ii^2lv^3sga]
                                             O'4O'T [u^1]v^3nv^{23}?i]
                                             $400AT [ga<sup>2</sup>lv<sup>3</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2i]
                                           Alis [hi^2lv^2v^1ga]
                                             \mathbf{O}^{\mathbf{q}}\mathbf{J} [u<sup>2</sup>lv<sup>1</sup>di]
 $AD [ga<sup>2</sup>ne<sup>3</sup>pa] (vt) "He is getting it (something flexible)."
                                             If \LambdaD, If \LambdaD [ii^2ne^32a, ii^2ne^32a]
                                             O\LambdaRT [u<sup>1</sup>ne<sup>2</sup>sv<sup>23</sup>2i]
                                             $\int \mathbf{\partial AT} \left[ ga^2 ne^3 sgo^3 zi \right]
                                             \mathbf{AOY}, \mathbf{AOY} [hi<sup>2</sup>na<sup>2</sup>gi, hi<sup>2</sup>na<sup>2</sup>gi]
                                             O\int \mathbf{J} \cdot \mathbf{
```

```
hZTP [ii^2no^22i^{23}li]
          $Z.9F\text{T} [ga<sup>2</sup>no<sup>2</sup>hi<sup>23</sup>li<sup>32</sup>so<sup>3</sup>2i]
          AZAP400J [hi<sup>2</sup>no<sup>2</sup>hi<sup>23</sup>li<sup>32</sup>se<sup>3</sup>sdi]
$ZoJyD [ga<sup>2</sup>no<sup>2</sup>sgi<sup>3</sup>2a] (vt) "He is stealing it."
          \mathbf{HrZoJYD} [ji^2no^1sgi^32a]
          O'Z<sub>0</sub>JYRT [u^1no^2sgi^3sv^{23}2i]
          $Z<sub>0</sub>3y<sub>0</sub>3AT [ga<sup>2</sup>no<sup>2</sup>sgi<sup>3</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2i]
          \mathbf{AZoJY} [hi<sup>2</sup>no<sup>23</sup>sgi]
          \mathbf{O}^2\mathbf{Z} \circ \mathbf{D} \mathbf{Y} \circ \mathbf{J} \mathbf{J} [\mathbf{u}^2 \mathbf{n} \mathbf{o}^2 \mathbf{sgi}^1 \mathbf{sdi}]
$UOP [ga¹sa²na²li] (n) "A roof. Rooves."
Sody G [ga<sup>2</sup>sgi<sup>2</sup>lo] (n) "A chair.; A table."
          18.03YG [di<sup>2</sup>ga<sup>2</sup>sgi<sup>2</sup>lo]
$LD [ga²da³?a] (vi) "It (something flexible) is hanging."
          $UD [ga^2da^3a]
          $L\deltaT [ga^2da^32o^32i]
          •LR•3. [ha²da³?e²sdi]
$L&T [ga<sup>2</sup>da<sup>2</sup>ha<sup>4</sup>?i] (adj) "Dirty."
          J$U→T [di²ga²da²ha⁴₂i]
$$D [ga<sup>2</sup>de<sup>3</sup>2a] (vt) "He is removing it (something solid or flexible) from a hanging position."
          $$D [ga^2de^3a]
          O'$RT [u^1de^3sv^{23}2i]
          $$.00AT [ga^2de^3sgo^32i]
          ♣LY [ha²da²gi]
          O'SoJJ [u^2de^1sdi]
$6°io3$ [ga<sup>2</sup>dv<sup>3</sup>2y<sup>2</sup>sga] (vt) "He is hanging it (something flexible) up."
          In \mathcal{O} in \mathcal{O}, \mathcal{O} in \mathcal{O} [ii^2ya^2dv^32v^2sga, ga^2dv^32v^2sga]
          O'O'T [u^1dv^3nv^{23}2i]
```

\$Z.**9P** [ga²no²hi²³li] (vi) "It is flying."

```
SO i \cdot \partial AT \left[ ga^2 dv^3 \cdot v^2 sgo^3 \cdot i \right]
                                                ♣6°i$ [ha²dv²?v¹ga]
                                                \mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{J} [u<sup>2</sup>dv<sup>1</sup>di]
$PoJ$ [ga<sup>2</sup>hlv<sup>3</sup>sga] (vt) "He is putting it into a hole or a container."
                                                \mathbf{H} \cdot 
                                                Ο'ΩΟ'T [u^1hla^2nv^32i]
                                                $PoOAT [ga^2hlv^3sgo^32i]
                                                APS [hi<sup>2</sup>hlv<sup>1</sup>ga]
                                                OPJ [uhl<sup>2</sup>di]
 $ $\mathcal{O}$ \text{CoV} [ga^2we^3hli^2ha] (vi) "He is joking.; He is teasing."
                                                IrWC • [ii²we³hli²ha]
                                                \mathbf{O} \mathbf{M} \mathbf{P} \mathbf{O} \mathbf{T} [\mathbf{u}^1 \mathbf{w} \mathbf{e}^3 \mathbf{h} \mathbf{l} \mathbf{v}^2 \mathbf{h} \mathbf{n} \mathbf{v}^{23} \mathbf{e} \mathbf{i}]
                                                $WCoOAT [ga<sup>2</sup>we<sup>3</sup>hli<sup>2</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2i]
                                                AWPO [hi<sup>2</sup>we<sup>1</sup>hlv<sup>23</sup>nal
                                                OWPJ [u^2we^1hlvh^3di]
$₩P\10+ [ga<sup>2</sup>we<sup>3</sup>hlv<sup>2</sup>hne<sup>2</sup>ha] (vi) "He is playing a joke on him.; He is teasing him."
                                                Ir£ [ji²we³hlv²hne²ha]
                                                ΟΨΡΛ4Τ [u^1we^3hlv^2hne^2lv^{23}2i]
                                                SWP/IFT [ga<sup>2</sup>we<sup>3</sup>hlv<sup>2</sup>hne<sup>2</sup>ho<sup>3</sup>2i]
                                                ЭWPb [hi<sup>2</sup>we<sup>1</sup>hlv<sup>1</sup>si]
                                                O'PAJ [u^2we^1hlv^2hneh^3di]
 $℃h • [ga²wo³ni²ha] (vi) "He is speaking."
                                                IrOh → [ji²wo³ni²ha]
                                                O'0hRT [u^1wo^3ni^2sv^{23}2i]
                                                $@hoJAT [ga<sup>2</sup>wo<sup>3</sup>ni<sup>2</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2i]
                                                40h [hi<sup>2</sup>wo<sup>1</sup>ni<sup>23</sup>hi]
                                                \mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{O}\mathbf{h}. [\mathbf{u}^2\mathbf{w}\mathbf{o}^1\mathbf{n}\mathbf{i}^{23}\mathbf{h}\mathbf{i}^3\mathbf{s}\mathbf{d}\mathbf{i}]
ŀ
 Fr\ThetaJY [ge<sup>2</sup>li<sup>4</sup>stgi] (n) "A pie."
```

ЛР•ЭЛУ [di²ge²li⁴stgi]

FPD [ge²hlu²hy³sga] (vi) "He is crying out.; He is yelling."

```
FM&ods [ge¹lu²hy³sga]

O&OOT [u¹we²hlu²hnv²³zi]

FO&OAT [ge²hlu²hy³sgo³zi]

PO&S [he²hlu²hv¹ga]

O&OOOJ [u²we²hlu²hy³sdi]
```

A

AFo3s [go²ho²sga] (vi) "It (something solid or long) is falling."

Αδλοθ\$ [gọ²γọ²sga]

O'O'FRT $[u^1wo^2ho^2sv^{23}2i]$

AI₀**OAT** [go²ho²sgo³2i]

FI.9 [ho^2ho^2hi]

 $\mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{O}^{\bullet}\mathbf{A}$ [$\mathbf{u}^2\mathbf{w}\mathbf{o}^2\mathbf{h}\mathbf{o}^2\mathbf{h}\mathbf{i}^2\mathbf{s}\mathbf{d}\mathbf{i}$]

APods [go¹hlv²sga] (vt) "He is creating it."

APoOS [go1hlv2sga]

O'OPOT [u¹wo²hlv²hnv²³2i]

APoOAT [go²hlv²sgo³2i]

IPO [ho²hlv²³na]

O'OPO' J [u²wo²hlvnh²di]

J

J&o3\$ [gu²hy³sga] (vt) "He is putting it into water."

Jio3 [gu²2y³sga]

O'9O'T [u¹wu²hnv²³2i]

J&oJAT [gu²hy²sgo³2i]

 $\Gamma \& \$$ [hu²hv¹ga]

O'9.1 [μ^2 wuh²di]

 $\mathbf{J}\mathbf{6}$ [gu²le] (n) "An acorn. Acorns."

\mathbf{E}

```
ΕΘ [kv²na] (n) "A turkey. Turkeys."
EoO$4.00$ [gv<sup>2</sup>sga<sup>3</sup>ly<sup>32</sup>sga] (vt) "He is hiding it (something flexible)."
                         ITBODS A TOOS A TOO SA TOO S
                         \mathbf{O}Go\mathbf{O}S\mathbf{A}O\mathbf{T} [\mathbf{u}^1wa^2sga^2l\mathbf{v}^{32}n\mathbf{v}^{23}2\mathbf{i}]
                         E\partialS\partialA\partialAT [gv<sup>2</sup>sga<sup>2</sup>lv<sup>32</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2 i]
                         ABoDSAiS, WoDSAiS [hi^2yv^1sga^2lv^2v^1ga, hv^2sga^2lv^2v^1ga]
                         \mathbf{O}^2\mathbf{G} \mathbf{O}^2\mathbf{S}^2\mathbf{J} \mathbf{J} [\mathbf{u}^2\mathbf{w}\mathbf{a}^2\mathbf{s}\mathbf{g}\mathbf{a}^2\mathbf{l}\mathbf{v}^1\mathbf{d}\mathbf{i}]
H
HG [mi<sup>2</sup>yu<sup>2</sup>] (part) "Mew."
h
h [ni] (part) "Look!"
h$f₀∂J∘l [ni²ga²lsti²ha] (vt) "He is becoming ..."
                         h$f\dag [ni<sup>2</sup>ga<sup>1</sup>lsti<sup>2</sup>ha]
                         \mathbf{9PoWOT.} [\mathbf{nu}^1\mathbf{lsta}^2\mathbf{nv}^{23}\mathbf{2i}]
                        h$f•0J.oAT. [ni<sup>2</sup>ga<sup>2</sup>lsdi<sup>2</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2i ]
                         t-PoOLb [hna<sup>2</sup>lsda<sup>2</sup>si]
                        TGPoJV.J. [i<sup>2</sup>yu<sup>2</sup>lsdoh<sup>2</sup>di]
h&&D [ni<sup>2</sup>ga<sup>2</sup>we<sup>2</sup>?a] (vi) "He is uttering it."
                         hh\mathfrak{W}D [ni^2ji^2we^2?a]
                         QWRT [nu^1we^1sv^{23}zi]
                        h&@oAT [ni<sup>2</sup>ga<sup>2</sup>we<sup>1</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2i]
                         h0 [hni<sup>3</sup>wi]
                        TGWoJ [i^2yu^3we^1sdi]
h$W4• [ni<sup>2</sup>ga<sup>2</sup>we<sup>1</sup>se<sup>2</sup>ha] (vi) "He is uttering for him."
                         hh 1 [ni<sup>2</sup>ji<sup>2</sup>we<sup>1</sup>se<sup>2</sup>ha]
                         Q.W4-Q.T [nu^{1}we^{1}se^{2}lv^{23}zi]
                         h$&94FT [ni<sup>2</sup>ga<sup>2</sup>we<sup>1</sup>se<sup>2</sup>ho<sup>3</sup>2i]
                         hWb [hni<sup>3</sup>we<sup>1</sup>si]
                        TGW4J [i<sup>2</sup>yu<sup>3</sup>we<sup>1</sup>seh<sup>3</sup>di]
O·L [nv<sup>2</sup>da] (n) "The sun or moon."
```

```
\mathbf{Z}
```

Z₩ [no²³gwu] (part) "Now."

P

പ്പ് [nu⁴sdi] "His, its way."

OToJJ [na¹gwa⁴sdi]

__

4.00VT [nu⁴sdo²³2i]

hGodSodJ [ni²ja⁴sdesdi]

TGoJ $[i^2yu^4sdi]$

4LoT [nu²³da³le⁴?i] (adj) "Another.; Different."

O

O·GLoT [ny²wa²³dạ³le⁴pi] (adj) "Again another."

\mathbf{H}

UU [sa²sa] (n) "A goose. Geese."

U∂∂ [sa¹gwu⁴] (adj) "One."

\mathbf{G}_{0}

จ**ใ**เล้**, จใเ**ช้ [sda⁴ya, sda⁴yi] (adj) "Hard.; Difficult."

 \mathbf{odSvbU} [sde 2 yi 3 da] (n) "Rope."

Ь

bfY [sil²gi] (adj) "Silk."

R

RVh [sv²do²ni] (n) "A barrel. Barrels.; A tub. Tubs."

```
Ţ.
```

```
LP$Y&D [da<sup>1</sup>li<sup>2</sup>ye<sup>32</sup>su<sup>2</sup>le<sup>3</sup>?a] (vt) "He is taking off his gloves."
           SSP\betaV\deltaD [de<sup>2</sup>ga<sup>3</sup>li<sup>3</sup>ye<sup>32</sup>su<sup>2</sup>le<sup>3</sup>2a]
           SP&V\deltaRT [du<sup>1</sup>li<sup>2</sup>ve<sup>32</sup>su<sup>2</sup>le<sup>3</sup>sv<sup>23</sup>2i]
           LP$VooAT [da¹li²ye³²su²le³sgo³2i]
           Wf$VWY [ta²li³ye¹su²la³gi]
           JPBY60J. [ju^2li^2ve^1su^{23}le^{32}sdi]
LPSYPD [da<sup>1</sup>li<sup>2</sup>ye<sup>32</sup>su<sup>2</sup>li<sup>3</sup>2a] (vt) "He is putting his gloves on."
           SSP\betaYPD [de<sup>2</sup>ga<sup>3</sup>li<sup>3</sup>ye<sup>32</sup>su<sup>2</sup>li<sup>3</sup>2a]
           SP&VWOT [du^1li^2ye^{32}su^2la^{32}nv^{23}2i]
           LF&YF•3AT [da^1li^2ve^{32}su^2li^{32}sgo^3zi]
           WPBV4$ [ta<sup>2</sup>li<sup>3</sup>ye<sup>1</sup>su<sup>2</sup>lv<sup>32</sup>ga]
           JPBVGJ [ju^2li^2ye^1su^{23}lo^{32}di]
LOYo78 [da<sup>1</sup>na<sup>2</sup>dlo<sup>2</sup>sga] (vt) "They are meeting.; They are meeting someone."
           VC4•08 [do<sup>1</sup>ja<sup>2</sup>dlo<sup>2</sup>sga]
           SOURT [du<sup>1</sup>na<sup>2</sup>dlo<sup>2</sup>sv<sup>23</sup>2i]
           LOYoAT [da<sup>1</sup>na<sup>2</sup>dlo<sup>2</sup>sgo<sup>3</sup>2i]
           JC4A [di<sup>1</sup>ja<sup>2</sup>dlo<sup>3</sup>hi]
           do 4.3.3 [ju²na²dlo²hi²sdi]
8
SSPJ [de<sup>3</sup>gahl<sup>2</sup>di] (n) "A bag. Bags.; A sack. Sacks."
W
Wf [ta2<sup>3</sup>li] (adj) "Two."
           DhW [a^1ni^2ta2^3li]
S
SEYGD [de<sup>3</sup>kgi<sup>2</sup>lo<sup>3</sup>2a] (vt) "He is washing them (someting flexible)."
           SEYGD [de<sup>2</sup>gv<sup>32</sup>gi<sup>2</sup>lo<sup>3</sup>2a]
           SYGiT [duh<sup>1</sup>gi<sup>2</sup>lo<sup>3</sup>2v<sup>23</sup>2i]
           SEYGoOAT [de^3kgi^2lo^3sgo^32i]
           C'AGC [tvh<sup>2</sup>gi<sup>3</sup>lo<sup>2</sup>ja]
           \mathbf{d}\mathbf{y}\mathbf{G}_{\bullet}\mathbf{J} [juh<sup>2</sup>gi<sup>2</sup>lo<sup>1</sup>sdi]
```

```
S
```

```
SP&VW [du<sup>1</sup>li<sup>2</sup>ye<sup>32</sup>su<sup>2</sup>la] (vt) "He is wearing gloves."
         LTP$YW [da<sup>1</sup>gwa<sup>2</sup>li<sup>2</sup>ye<sup>32</sup>su<sup>2</sup>la]
         SP&VAT [du^1li^2ye^{32}su^2lv^{23}2i]
         SP&YGT [du^1li^2ye^{32}su^2lo^32i]
         WFBV48 [ta^2li^3ye^1su^2lv^{32}ga]
         JPBVGJ [ju^2li^2ye^1su^{23}lo^{32}di]
SYo38 [du<sup>1</sup>dlo<sup>2</sup>sga] (vt) "He is meeting him.; He is confronted with it."
         LT4.08 [da<sup>1</sup>gwa<sup>2</sup>dlo<sup>2</sup>sga]
         S\u00e4RT [du\u00e1dlo\u00e2sv\u00e23\u00e2i]
         S4oOAT [du1dlo2sgo32i]
         JC4A [di²ja³dlo³hi]
         JYA0J [ju^2dlo^2hi^2sdi]
C
£ [hla] (part) "No.; Not."
ŋ
PET [hlgv<sup>4</sup>2i] (n) "A tree."
         SOFET [dehl^{23}gv^4?i]
h
IrW$ [ji²ta²³ga] (n) "A chicken. Chickens."
K
KT [jo²2i] (adj) "Three."
         DhKT [a^1ni^2jo^22i]
d
dW, dC [j\mu^2la, j\mu^2hli] (n) "A fox. Foxes."
d\mathfrak{W}O•RT [\mathrm{iu}^2\mathrm{we}^3\mathrm{nv}^1\mathrm{sv}^4\mathrm{2i}] (n) "His home."
```

G.

СЛВР [wa²tị²ye²li] (n) "A magpie.; Magpies."

W

WH [we²³sa] (n) "A cat. Cats."

WU DU [we²³sa a2⁴da] (n) "A kitten."

WH **DhL** [we²³sa a²ni2⁴da] (n)

Grammatical Forms

Able to ..., Can ...

Form 1 - Using **\$** + bound pronoun + Deverbal stem.

To refer to someone's or something's ability to do something use one of the following combined prefixes on the infinitive form. These prefixes are a combination of "ga-" and an appropriate "Set B" bound pronoun.

```
Ey- [gv^2gi^2-] "I am able to ..."
8G- [ga^2ja^2-] "You are able to ..."
```

EG- [gv²hwa²-] "He is able to ..."

§Yh- $[ga^2gi^2ni^2-]$ "You and I are able to ..."

\$6.9h- [ga²yo²gi²ni²-] "He and I are able to ..."

Sol.1. $[ga^2sdi^2-]$ "You two are able to ..."

§Y- $[ga^2gi^2-]$ "You all and I are able to ..."

Shr- $[ga^1ji^2-]$ "You all are able to ..."

\$6.9- [ga²yo²gi²-] "They and I are able to ..."

EG.h- [gv²wa²ni²-] "They are able to ..."

Form 2 - $RF \omega + \sqrt{5}$ + bound pronoun + immediate past stem.

Able to if ..., Can if ...

For conditional ability, take the Immediate Tense stem and add the prefix "B-" Examples:

- ВІгЛУ "I can speak if ..."
- BℳY "You can speak if ..."
- ВоЛУ "He/she can speak if ..."
- BhЛУ "We (you one and I) can speak if ..."

- B + T => B
- hollly "We (he/she and I) can speak if ..."
- BoJJJY "You two can speak if ..."
- BJJY "We (you all and I) can speak if ..."
 - B + T => B
- 6h

 h

 "We (they and I) can speak if ..."
 - $-B + \delta = > 6$
- BlrЛУ "You all can speak if ..."
 - B + T => B
- BDhЛУ "They can speak if ..."
 - $-B+D \Rightarrow BD$

Going somewhere to ... (Andative) (Departing)

To indicate that someone went *departing* from the point of view in order to do something.

This ending can also be used to indicate doing it at intervals

These endings are only used for "going" to indicate change of location. Do not use these suffixes for the English idiom "going to" which means "will be".

- **-R\$** [-e³ga] "is going somewhere to ..."
 - **-iRT** $[-v^3sv^3zi]$ "went somewhere to ..." *Uses* "Set B".
 - -RAT [-e³go³2i] "habitually goes somewhere to ..."
 - **-O'\$** [-u³ga] "let go somewhere to ..."
 - **-iol** J [-v³sdi] "to go somewhere to ..." *Uses* "Set B".

Examples:

- 📆 ЛЯТ. "He did it."
 - റയി ക്രാവർ . "He is going to the creek to do it."

*
$$h + D + O\mathcal{O}\mathcal{A}T + R\mathcal{S}$$
.

- OET. "He ate something solid."
 - DfAT. "He habitually goes to eat something solid." or "He habitually eats something solid at intervals."

$$*$$
 $D + OET + RAT$.

• O't SCTJO'RT. "He turned it over there."

- O't VLGCTJO'4b. "He will go there to turn it over."
- O ര O YRT. "He got a rock."
 - ഠൻ OYRRT. "He went to get a rock." or "He got a rock at intervals."
 - * OYRT + iRT.
- Can O'A&T. "He saw the wolf."
 - Ga∂ DAPO². "He just now went to see the wolf."
 - * $D + O^2A d_T T + R\Theta^2$
- JOPJ JAWP O'APBIT. "He read the comic."
 - JOPJ JAWP DAPGOS. "Let him go to read the comic."
 - * $D + O^{2}Af^{2}\beta iT + O^{2}S$.
- O'BPT. "He entered it."
 - 199 O'BOJ D&LET. "He was going to enter the horse barn."
 - * D + OBPT + RET.
- TE OART. "He climbed the tree."
 - TE OAROJ DISP. "I want him to go climb the tree." or "I want him to climb a tree periodically."
 - * $OPRT + i\theta J.$

If it should (in the future) ...

Add "B-" to the Completive Future form.

Examples:

- Lhf. "I will speak ..."
 - BUhnh. "If I should speak ..."
- Anh. "You will speak ..."
 - ВЛЛh. "If you should speak ..."
- LOAhr. "He/she will speak ..."
 - BLOAk. "If he/she should speak ..."

Might be about to do.

By adding both the prefix "yi-" and the word RP& [e²li⁴gwu] "It's possible" to the *Recent Past* form you create the new meaning of "Might be about to", "Could do.", or "May do.".

Examples:

- ArAGW². "I'm about to see it."
 - RPŵ WrAGW². "I might see it. I may see it. I could see it." It's possible that I am about to see it.
- \$\document{s}GSW^2\$. "You are about to want it."
 - RPŵ √3GSW². "You might want it. You may want it. You could want it." *It's possible that you are about to want it.*
- √50°h√2. "You are about to speak."
 - RPŵ №0h№2. "You might speak. You may speak. You could speak." It's possible that you are about to speak it.

Needs to ..., Must do ...

If you take the Infinitive form and add a high falling tone on its rightmost long vowel you imply a "need to do" something. * Knowing exactly where to add this tone requires practice. If you don't get it right, don't worry about it, context is usually enough.

You can indicate that it is a "must do" instead of a "need to do" by adding the word D4 " a^2 se". Examples:

- O'AGO'J O'SP. U²gowh²tvh³di u¹du²li³ha. "He/she wants to see it."
 - 0°AG Γ J. U^{32} gowh 2 tvh 3 di. "He/she needs to see it." *Note the change in tones*.
 - D4 O'AGO'J. A²se u³²gowh²tvh³di. "He/she must see it."
 - D4 O'AGO'A GO'W. Ase ugowhtvhdi janhta. "You know he must see it."
- - TGPOJ. $I^2yu^{32}dvnh^1di$. "He/she needs to do it." *Note the change in tones*.
 - TGOOJ DTOW. I²yu³²dvnh¹di a¹gwanh²ta. "I know he needs to do it."
 - D4 TGPO-J. Ase iyudvnhdi. "He/she must do it."

This form appears identical to the Facility and Infinitive forms when written. Context is required to determine correct meaning.

Not able to ..., Cannot ...

For negative ability, take the IMMEDIATE TENSE stem and add "L" and use prefix "B\section".

Note: B\$ combines with an Th to become Bh, combines other T's to become B\$-, combines with an D sound to become BE-, and combines with an O' sound to become BJ-.

Examples:

- L B\$IrЛУ "I cannot speak." "I cannot speak if ..."
- L B\$ANY "You cannot speak." "You cannot speak if ..."
- L BEhЛY "They cannot speak." "They cannot speak if ..."

While "L" is commonly used with this prefix combinaton, its use is not required.

On, In, Into ...

-.∂ [-⁴hi] "On. In. Into."

This ending allows you to indicate "on or in" for the word you modify.

When added to a word that ends in "-a", the "-a" changes into an "-o".

- ** Make sure to always say the part before the final "-hi" with a high rising tone, even if you drop the final "-hi" as part of informal speech.
- Depending on context, if you drop the final "-hi" some speakers might understand you as indicating "Location." instead of "On." or "In.".

Examples:

- T\$U O'vo. JJ. "Some rocks. A bottle."
 - T\$L O^{*}ω JJ⁴A. "Some rocks in a bottle."
- Gad. HPJ. "A wolf. A trap."
 - $\mathbb{G} \mathcal{D} \mathcal{U}^{2} \mathcal{A}^{4} \mathcal{A}$. "A wolf in a trap."
- DΘ. O^{*}ω̂. "A deer. A rock."
 - DO O 6⁴A. "A deer in rocks. A deer in a rocky place."

In some cases the "-hi" ending is replaced with the location ending "-i".

- JJ. SℳYG. "A bottle. A table."
 - JJ ริ๗ัУจิ⁴T. "A bottle on a table." "A bottle at the table's place."

Place Of, Location

-T, -√o [-⁴2i, -⁴yi] "Place of. Location is usually found at."

This ending allows you to create new words that indicate a place or location.

When added to a word that ends in an "-a", the "-a" usually changes into an "-v" though there are a few words that the "-a" changes into an "-o" instead. Unless otherwise instructed, you should change the "-a" into an "-v".

Make sure to always say the part before the final "-yi/-2i" with a high rising tone, even if you drop the final "-yi/-2i" as part of informal speech.

Examples:

- IrôS. "Rabbit."
 - Iro∂S⁴T. "The Rabbit Place." *The place where rabbits are found. Could be a warren or a hutch.*
 - krôS⁴√o. "The Rabbit Place."
 - IroS⁴. "The Rabbit Place." The final "i" may be dropped in informal speech under the condition that the final high rising tone is maintained.
- J\$S&JoJY. "One who bakes them. A baker."
 - J\$S&એУ⁴T. "A bakery. Bakeries."
 - ปรร&างั้ง. "A bakery. Bakeries."
 - J\$Sŵ∂Y⁴. "A bakery. Bakeries."

Repeatedly (Repetitive) (Frequentative)

To indicate that something is being done "over and over" you take the PAST TENSE form and add one of the following special endings. *These endings are only for "over and over", not "again"*.

```
-T6D [-i<sup>23</sup>lo<sup>3</sup>2a] "is ... over and over"
```

- **-TGiT** $[-i^{23}lo^3v^{23}pi]$ "did ... over and over"
- -TG₀∂AT [-i²³lo³²sgo³?i] "habitually ...-ing over and over"
- **-T6G** $[-i^2lo^{23}ja]$ "let ... over and over"
- **-TGoJJ** $[-i^{23}lo^{32}sdi]$ "to ... over and over"

Should ..., Would ...

This form may be used as a conditional future tense of the Indicative Mood (*would*), or as a mild expression of the Imperative Mood (*should*).

Take the PAST TENSE form and add "-io√". Uses "Set A" or "Set B" as parent verb.

ITΛC⊶ "I should or would speak"

AAC "You should or would speak"

②ΛC→ "He/she should or would speak"

- \emptyset , $\partial D \nabla h \partial R \partial F$. $(h + \partial + O \partial R T + i \partial F)$
 - ka, just this you should utter.
 - say, I pray thee.
- $\partial D \partial \partial T$, $\partial \partial \nabla F H P AGVPS D P US PRPERPERPENDENTE EN LOAW FOOD. (<math>S + Dh + OAW \partial T + \delta O + i \partial F$)
 - this uttered, just those camels really of yours, water I will draw for them until theydrink-finishing-would
 - and saith, also for thy camels I draw till they have finished drinking
- if βP Eh hor do dhat $(Dh + OGCHOT + \Delta O + i\Phi)$
 - Not \$P\$ until all deer they-gathering-it-finishing-would
 - We are not able, till that all the droves be gathered together
- Do Go of the hand f(G + G) of f(G + G)
 - and he-should-be-asking-you, this he-should-be-saying,
 - and hath asked thee, saying,
- Do Hy y Bo hlpowof (h + \$ + D + 0 bowo + i f)
 - and just one people
 - and have become one people

To ... For ...

To indicate that something is being done to someone else or being done for someone else, you take the PAST TENSE form and add one of the following special "doing for" endings.

You should only use pronouns that indicate animate to animate relationships when using this ending.

- -**R**•**I** [-e²ha] "is doing for ... is doing to ..."
 - **-RAT** $[-e^2lv^{23}2i]$ "did for ... did to ..."
 - **-RFT** $[-e^2ho^32i]$ "habitually does for ... habitually does to ..."
 - **-b** [-1si] "let be doing for ... let be doing to ..."
 - **-Rf** $[-e^2li]$ "just did for ... just doing to ..."
 - **-R.J.** [- eh^3 di] "to do for ... to do to ..."

Examples:

● ੴЛЯТ. "He did it."

– ℮エℰንՈℰ⅌. "He is doing it for me."

*
$$h + DY + OPAT + R\Phi$$

- SCTJO'RT. "He turned it over."
 - VLGCTJO4P. "He will turn it over for you."

*
$$J + L + G + OCTJORT + RP$$
.

- Oŵ O'YRT. "He got a rock."
 - O ๗ lr ५५१T. "I got a rock for him."

*
$$h + OYRT + RIT$$
.

On some verbs one can add the prefix " Θ -" to indicate "to" as in "towards someone or at someone". Example:

- \$A&PD. "He is writing them."
 - \$A&WNJ. "He is writing them for him." \$A&WO'T + R. (Writing them on his behalf.)
 - **-** Θ JA&WN \P . "He is writing them to him." Θ + \$A&WOT + R \P . (Writing them for him to send to him.)

These endings are also used to indicate "something bad happening by an unspecified actor to people" when used with verbs that indicate or could indicate something negative happening.

Example:

- LT&W O'6V. "The car broke."
 - LTOW O'6Vo'. "The car broke down on him." Literally: The car broke for him.
 - * $0^{\circ}6C^{\circ}T + R^{\circ}T$.

Without

The h- prefix can be combined with the special suffix $-i\Theta$ ($-v^4$ na) on past events to create a "without" meaning.

- O'OhRT. "He/she spoke."
 - $90hR\Theta$. $(h + OOhRT + i\Theta$.)
 - * "Without him speaking it."
 - GWY 40hRO 0'0h4T.
 - * "He/she spoke without speaking Cherokee."
- O'SA&T. "He/she wanted him/her/it."
 - $9SP \oplus \Theta$. $(h + OSP \oplus T + i\Theta$.)

- * "He/she is without want of it."
- ԺԱՐՔ ՉԳԱԺ.
 - * "He/she ate it without wanting it."
- **–** DУD 9S9&Ө.
 - * "He/she is eating it without wanting it."
- O'GSO'T. "He/she baked it."
 - OFT \P GSO Θ . $(h + OGPOT + i\Theta.)$
 - * "He/she ate it without baking it."

Creative Commons

This work is licensed under the Creative Commons Attribution-Share Alike 3.0 United States License. To view a copy of this license, visit http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/3.0/us/or send a letter to Creative Commons, 171 Second Street, Suite 300, San Francisco, California, 94105, USA.

In Summary:¹

You are free:

- to Share to copy, distribute, and transmit the work.
- to Remix to adapt the work.

Under the following conditions:

- Attribution You must attribute the work in the manner specified by the author or licensor (but not
 in any way that suggests that they endorse you or your use of the work).
- Share Alike If you alter, transform, or build upon this work, you may distribute the resulting work only under the same or similar license to this one.

With the understanding that:

- Waiver Any of the above conditions can be waived if you get permission from the copyright holder.
- Other Rights In no way are any of the following rights affected by the license:
 - Your fair dealing or fair use rights;
 - Apart from the remix rights granted under this license, the author's moral rights;
 - Rights other persons may have either in the work itself or in how the work is used, such as publicity or privacy rights.
- Notice For any reuse or distribution, you must make clear to others the license terms of this work. The best way to do this is with a link to http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/3.0/us/.

¹The summary is not the license. It is simply a handy reference for understanding the license and as such, has no legal value.

AD GWY-RJ& J&FIWN O DHKT WH DHT DS WW& OWJ GWY DAPBA.

10Z71 hrro. 184IaV1a.

This is the Cheroke-English dictionary for The Three Kittens and Chicken Little Cherokee reader.

This does not include the stories. This is only a dictionary.

